The Cedar County Board of Supervisors met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. July 20, 2021 with the following members present: Smith, Bell, Gaul, and Kaufmann. Chairperson Agne was absent. Members of the public were also present.

The Board viewed correspondence from various agencies.

The Board acknowledged receipt of the following correspondence from:

Courthouse Safety Meeting minutes for July 13, 2021.

Cedar County Clerk for fees collected for the month of June 2021.

Veterans Affairs Service Officer Hamann submitted approved June/July reports and approved minutes of May 12, 2021.

Stanwood Ambulance Coordinator Linda Coppess emailed the Board inquiring the status of SF615.

Judge Werling inquired about the Law Library proposed changes.

Manure Management Annual Updates submitted by: JT Rochester Pork #69557, Monroe Avenue, Tipton T/J West #66831, 2378 310th Street, Durant Pioneer W/F LLC #67903, Cedar Muscatine Road, Durant Urmie Site #68641, 240th Street, Tipton

It was noted the following Handwritten Disbursement was issued on July 16, 2021, to the Cedar County Treasurer for Benefits, Inc. for an electronic deposit: #427905 for \$962.67-self funded medical claims.

Moved by Sup. Smith seconded by Sup. Gaul to approve the agenda.

Ayes: All Absent: Agne

Pro-Tem Kaufmann addressed the public for comments. Clara Olsen of West Branch urged the Board of Supervisors to develop a strategic plan to vaccinate (COVID) the remaining 50% of the population of Cedar County.

Moved by Sup. Bell seconded by Sup. Gaul to approve the Board Minutes of July 13, 2021.

Ayes: All Absent: Agne

Moved by Sup. Bell seconded by Sup. Smith to approve Payroll Disbursements #186277-186431 for the period ending 7/10/21 and to be paid on 7/16/21.

Ayes: All Absent: Agne

The Board reported on Outreach/Committee Meetings they attended.

Auditor Dauber met with the board on allowances and disallowances for Homestead and Disabled Veterans Credit, Military exemption, and Business Property Tax Credit. The board reviewed the books.

Moved by Sup. Bell seconded by Sup. Smith to approve the allowances and disallowances for Homestead and Disabled Veterans Credit, Military exemption, and Business Property Tax Credit.

Ayes: All Absent: Agne

Moved by Sup. Bell seconded by Sup. Smith to re-appoint Julianne Jensen to the Civil Service Commission.

Ayes: All Absent: Agne Auditor Dauber presented draft agreements for all the non-profit organizations. The Board requested this be on the agenda next week for approval.

Discussion was held regarding appointing two individuals for representation on the Eastern Iowa Tourism. The Boards consensus was to place this on the agenda next week.

Discussion was held regarding the COVID vaccine concerns that were brought to their attention by Clara Olsen. The Board stated the Public Health Department did an outstanding job vaccinating over 50% of the citizens, that is above state average. Olsen mentioned a strategic plan be developed to vaccine the remaining citizens; the Board mentioned this would be up to the Preparedness Manager and Public Health Director.

Moved by Sup. Smith seconded by Sup	p. Gaul to adjourn at 9:18 a.m., to July 27, 2021.
Ayes: All	
Absent: Agne	
	_
Cari A. Dauber, Auditor	Steve Agne, Chairperson